

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 2:06 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer (crooks.jennifer@epa.gov)
Cc: prysbym@michigan.gov
Subject: Flint River Monitoring

Jennifer,

Per our phone conversation this morning, I have contacted MDEQ Water Resources Division Staff. This included:
Stephanie Kammer, Acting Lansing District Supervisor
Chuck Bennett, NPDES and Wastewater Engineering
William Keiper, Aquatic Biologist, Surface Water Assessment Section
Susan Doty, Storm Water NPDES and Non-point Source

All responded and none of them are aware of such monitoring (solvents or refrigerants) being done on the Flint River.

Please let me know if you end up with a copy of this "Letter of Alert" from your complainant. I'm sure we would all be interested in the source of such information.

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Daugherty Johnson (djohnson@cityofflint.com); Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); 'mglasgow@cityofflint.com'
Cc: Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov; Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov)
Subject: Flint Site 5 Boil water advisory documents
Attachments: Boil PN TC detected.pdf; Flint-Site5-BWA.pdf

Gentlemen,

Attached are the boil water advisory public notice with all required language and a map of the impacted zone. Please distribute to your media contacts immediately.

Once we have 2 sets of non-detect samples from the impacted area we can discuss lifting the advisory.

You indicated that flushing of the area has already started.

Please ensure the water system is taking investigative steps to identify a possible source

- Inspect storage facilities
- Verify pumping and treatment system remains intact and uncontaminated
- Inspect cross connection accounts in the affected area
- Survey the area for any unidentified cross connections
- Review any recent construction or maintenance in the area
- Check for building permits and with building inspectors for any recent construction in the area
- Check with fire departments and DPW for any temporary or improper hydrant use
- Review pumpage and check for breaks, leaks, or an uptick in unaccounted water loss
- Ensure any vacant properties have had the water service shutoff
- Review CI residual data, conduct additional CI monitoring, and increase disinfectant residual

I will be in contact with the County Health Department and the MDARD Food and Dairy Division.

You can reach me over the weekend at this number or Mike Prysby at his number.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314